DocuSign Envelope ID: 0BF301F7-F954-4055-BOEA-43245D10E777 Received

3/12/2024
VTrans Mapping Section

Ds

Yo

DocuSigned by:

—~ 3/14/2024

~ Johnathan Croft
8B1F350F309C4C9...



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0BF301F7-F954-4055-BOEA-43245D10E777

\

FAIRFIELD
0605-0

Index Map

DODD RD

+0.01 mi CL3 TH-35 remapped
intersection from T to Y at TH-34
(from 0.89 to 0.90 mi)

Previously mapped
intersection

TH-34

Mapping Section

Division of Policy and Planning
Vermont Agency of Transportation
-- March 7, 2024

Mileage Certificate Changes 2024

FAIRFIELD TH-35

(CTUA:0605-0)
(CERTCODE:0605-0)




DocuSign Envelope ID: 0BF301F7-F954-4055-BOEA-43245D10E777

ge-HL

+0.02 mi CL3 TH-35 (Mitchell Rd) remapped
intersection from T to Y at TH-36

(from 0.90 to 0.92 mi)

G¢,

FAIRFIELD
0605-0

Y Previously mapped
intersection

Mapping Section
Division of Policy and Planning

Vermont Agency of Transportation
-- March 7, 2024

(CERTCODE:0605-0)

\
/ -
Index Map
Mileage Certificate Changes 2024 N
FAIRFIELD TH-35 A
(CTUA:0605-0)
Miles 0.007




DocuSign Envelope ID: 0BF301F7-F954-4055-BOEA-43245D10E777

From: DeAndrea, Pam
To: "Fairfield Town Administrator"
Cc: AQT - Mileage Certificates
Subject: Changes to Fairfield Class 3 mileage
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 1:59:00 PM
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Good afternoon Cathy,

We noticed a couple of updates within Fairfield that we will make in our road data this year for
Fairfield and have been preloaded on the 2024 Mileage Certificate.

1. Intersection of Dodd Rd (TH-34) and Mitchell Rd (TH-35) should be aY and not a T (see
image below). This will add 0.01 miles to your Class 3 road mileage.

A Selecta

2. Onthe eastern end of TH-35 (Mitchell Rd), its intersection with TH-36 (Egypt Rd) should
alsobe aY and notaT (see image below). This will add 0.02 miles to your Class 3

mileage.
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Thank you and let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Pam

Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau — Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation

219 N. Main Street | Barre, VT 05641

802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov

http://vtrans.vermont.gov
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Help raise money for Vermonters impacted by flood damage and show your Vermont
pride with Vermont Strong and Tough Too license plates and socks. Click here to
urchase your Vermont Strong gear or visit DMV.Vermont.gov/VermontStrong23.

Impacted Vermonters can find resources and referrals by visiting Vermont.Gov/Flood.
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